THE OLYMPIC CLUB.

THE Olympic is one of the best gymnastic clubs in the country.
Its beginning in 1860 was unpretentious. There were twenty-three
charter members, who at their first meeting elected T. W. Bell,
President; E. Bonnell, Secretary; and H. G. Hanks, Treasurer.
Exercising was commenced, under the leadership of H. W. A.
Nahl, in a small hall that stood on the site of the Grand Hotel.
The history of the organization has been one of uninterrupted
prosperity. It has moved three times, and each time into better
quarters. Its present rooms are on Post, between Kearny and
Dupont Streets. They comprise a main hall, or gymnasium, which
is used for concerts and dancing; spacious parlors, reading, chess,
billiard, bath and dressing rooms. Members are only elected
after rigid examination. - Full-dress balls, and monthly informal
parties, are the chief social features. An annual exhibition is
given at one of the theatres. The officers are: Horace B.
Fletcher, President; J. K. Wilson, Vice-president; E. S. Emmons,
Secretary; E. W. Newhall, Treasurer; Dwight Germain, Leader.
Directors: F. W. Curtis, A. H. Barney, Wilson Davidson, Dr.
Thos. Boyson, M. Fuller, Henry B. Havens. Superintendent:
W. S. Lawton.

LIST OF MEMBERS.

Adams, J. Allman, Geo.
Adams, J. Q. Amsden, E.
Aulbach, A. Arnold, P. M.

Albrecht, J. Abenheimer, J.



